City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #DIT-41
Addendum  
(Updated 3/15/10)

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #DIT-41, titled “Postini Perimeter Manager Enterprise Edition Anti-Virus/Anti-Spam Service”   released on 3/03/10.  The due date and time for responses remains as 3/19/10 at 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and any revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	3/04/10
	3/09/10
	There is no mention of the GSA portal. Am I correct that Seattle is seeking to procure the mail filtering on the open market? 


	The purpose of this ITB is to seek bids from all authorized Postini resellers, those currently holding a GSA contract and those who do not.
	

	2
	3/04/10
	3/09/10
	Encryption service is also not mentioned, so I am assuming that is not being considered.

	It is not being considered at this time although this service may be added at a future date.
	

	3
	
	
	
	
	Replace Bid Offer Sheet embedded on Page 15 of the ITB with the one embedded below.

[image: image1.emf]Bid Offer Sheet  revised 030910.docx




	4
	3/11/10
	3/11/10
	The ITB requires proof that the bidder is an authorized Postini reseller.  What type of proof do you require?  
	A document on Postini’s letterhead that indicates that your firm is an authorized reseller of their services.
	

	5
	3/11/10
	3/11/10
	Would the City consider dropping the automobile liability insurance requirement stated in Attachment 2 of the ITB since this service does not require the vendor to be on-site?
	The successful bidder will not be required to provide proof of automobile liability insurance.
	Delete automobile liability requirement from  Attachment #2 of the ITB

	6
	3/12/10
	3/15/10
	Will the “Certificate of Partnership” suffice in meeting the minimum qualifications?
	Yes
	

	7
	3/11/10
	3/15/10
	Would the City consider optional solutions to the Google Postini Mail Filtering Service? 
	No, the City will not consider optional solutions.
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	22
	
	
	
	
	

	23
	
	
	
	
	

	24
	
	
	
	
	

	25
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BID OFFER SHEET
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City of Seattle



ITB #DIT-41



Postini Perimeter Manager Enterprise Edition Anti-Virus/Anti-Spam Service



Instructions:  The Annual Service Fee will be paid at the beginning of the annual term.  Additional seats will be paid on a prorated basis monthly.  

Complete pricing for Items 1, 2 and 3.  If Item 3 prices vary by quantity,  please add rows as necessary. (e.g., 1 – 100 seats = $.20 per seat per month, 101 – 500 seats = $.15 per seat per month, 501 – 1000 seats = $.12 per month) .



		Item #

		Description 

		Quantity

		U/M

		Unit Price 



		Extended Price



		1

		One-Time Set-Up Fee

		1

		lot

		$

		$



		

		

		

		

		

		



		2

		Annual Service Fee 

		12500

		seats

		$

		$



		3

		Monthly Service Fee for Additional Seats*

		1

		seat

		$

		$









The above prices include all other charges incidental to the requested service excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax.  Offer shall agree to all the original City contract terms and conditions without exception.



Specify if the Business is located within the Seattle City Limits:  Businesses located and licensed within the Seattle City limits are eligible for Seattle tax consideration for purposes of calculation of low bid.  This shall be equivalent to a reduction of the cost for purposes of bid evaluation only, of .030.                            

					Yes: ______  No:______



Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?

			Yes:______	No:_________



Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to (or greater than) 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.



Do not mark, write-in or add any exceptions to the specifications, schedule, terms or conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer may reject your Bid.



Full Legal Name of Company: ___________________________________________



Signed By:_____________________________________________



Printed Name:_________________________________     Date:__________________






